ENFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT
Time-Place: Council Chambers Date: 05-09-23
820 Enfield Street
Enfield, CT
7:00 PM Regular Meeting
https:/ /voutube.com/live/E4Qq3 pZiNU

1. Call to Order —7:00 PM

2, Moment of Silence — Janet Cushman
3. Pledge of Allegiance — Janet Cushman
4. Fire Evacuation Announcement

5. Roll Call

6. Board Guest(s)
a. Student Artists

7. Superintendent’s Report
a. Student Representative Update
b. EPS Update

8. Audiences
9., Board Members’ Comments
10. Unfinished Business

a. Proposed New Policy & Policy Revisions — Second Reading

11. New Business
a. Approve EHS Safe Grad Donations for the Graduating Class of 2023

12. Board Committee Reports

- Curriculum Committee - JFK Building Committee

- Finance, Budget Committee - Joint Security Committee

- Policy Committee - Enfield Mental Health & Wellness Workgroup
- Leadership Committee - Enfield Cultural Arts Commission

- Joint Facilities Committee PK-5 School Modernization Committee

13. Approval of Minutes:
- Regular BOE Meeting Minutes: April 25,2023

14, Approval of Accounts and Payroll:
- For the Month of April 2023
- Line Item Transfers, if any
15. Correspondence and Communications

16. Executive Session

17. Adjournment



Date: May 9, 2023

To: Enfield Board of Education
From: Mr. Christopher J. Drezek
Re: Board Guest(s)

% Student Artists: Tonight, we welcome our K-12 Visual Arts Coordinator Chris
Scioscio. Several Board members attended the 57" Annual Arts Festival and spoke about
how talented our students are. Mr. Scioscio will introduce some of these talented
students that are here tonight, and they will share some of their art with the Board.




ENFIELD

Date: May 9, 2023

To: Enfield Board of Education
From: Mr. Christopher J. Drezek
Re: Superintendent’s Report

a. Student Representative Update: Each of our Enfield High School Student
Representatives may have some information or comments to share with the Board
regarding events/happenings at Enfield High.

b. EPS Update: I will update the Board regarding our schools at this time.



ENFIELD
LRGS0

Date: May 9, 2023

To: Enfield Board of Education

From: Mr. Christopher J. Drezek

Re: Proposed New Policy & Policy Revisions — Second Reading

Board Members approved several first readings at your April 25" meeting. Tonight Policy
Committee members are recommending a second and final reading for those policies. Enclosed
in your packets is a proposed new policy and several policies with the proposed changes
including the recommended changes from the last Board meeting (changes are in green). These
policies have been placed on the website for public input.

New Policy:
- 5145.54 Civility

Policy Revisions:

- 6174 Summer School Policy

- 9321 Time, Place and Notification of Meetings
- 9325.2 Order of Business and Meeting Conduct

Policy Committee Chair Scott Ryder and/or Policy Committee Liaison Assistant Superintendent
Longey can address any Board member questions regarding these policies.

Therefore, the Enfield Board of Education may take any action(s) deemed appropriate regarding
approving the proposed new policy and policy revisions as presented for a Second Reading.



Date: April 25, 2023

To: Enfield Board of Education
From: Mr. Christopher J. Drezek
Re: Approve EHS Safe Grad Donations for the Graduating Class of 2023

The Enfield High School Safe Grad Committee is busy getting ready for the graduating class of
2023. Safe Grad provides a safe and structured night of activities for our graduating seniors. For
many years, the Board of Education has donated to Safe Grad. Last year, the Board approved
donating $1,000 to the Enfield High School Safe Grad Committee to help defray some of the costs
associated with this event. We are recommending continuing with this donation for the Graduating
Class of 2023.

Therefore, the Enfield Board of Education may take any action(s) deemed appropriate regarding
donating $1,000 to the Enfield High School Safe Grad Committee on behalf of the Graduating
Class of 2023.



' First-Second Reading

Proposed New Policy
ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Enfield, Connecticut
Students 5145.54
Civility
Purpose

The Enfield Schoel District Public Schools believes that a safe, civil environment is essential to
high student and staff achievement, to the free exchange of ideas central to a quality educational
process, and to the development of youth as thoughtful participants in our democracy.
Conversely, uncivil conduct, like other forms of disruptive behavior, interferes with a student’s
ability to learn and a school’s ability to educate its students.

The Enfield SehoolDistriet Board of Education Bireeters encourages administrators, faculty,
staff, students, volunteers, parents, and other community members to participate in maintaining a
clear expectation of civil conduct and problem-solving throughout the school district. The Board
is committed to providing training and resources to support this expectation and refuses to
condone uncivil conduct on school grounds or at school-sponsored activities, whether by staff,
students, parents, volunteers, or other District visitors.

The basic purpose of this policy is three-fold:

1. To promote a work and learning environment that is safe, productive and nurturing for all
staff and students, and to encourage the free flow of ideas without fear or intimidation;

2. To provide our students with appropriate models for respectful problem-solving; and

3. To reduce the potential triggers for violent conduct, such as fear, anger, frustration and
alienation - especially by making problem-solving procedures and alternatives to violence
readily accessible to both youth and adults who need them.

Definitions

For purposes of this policy, “uncivil conduct” includes the following: directing vulgar, obscene
or profane gestures or words at another individual; taunting, jeering, inciting others to taunt or
jeer at an individual; raising one’s voice at another individual, repeatedly interrupting another
individual who is speaking at an appropriate time and place; imposing personal demands at times
or in settings where they conflict with assigned duties and cannot reasonably be met; using
personal epithets, gesturing in a manner that puts another in fear for his/her personal safety,
invading the personal space of an individual after being directed to move away, physically
blocking an individual’s exit from a room or location, remaining in a classroom or school area
after a teacher or administrator in authority has directed one to leave, violating the privacy of
another individual’s belongings (except for lawful searches by school officials conducted in
connection with the administration of school rules and applicable laws), or other similar
disruptive conduct.

“Uncivil conduct” does not include the expression of controversial or differing viewpoints that



First-Second Reading
Proposed New Policy
Students 5145.54

Civility

Uncivil conduct (continued)

may be offensive to some persons, so long as (1) the ideas are presented in a respectful manner
and at a time and place that are appropriate, and (2) such expression does not materially disrupt,
and may not be reasonably anticipated to disrupt the educational process.

Expectations

In support of this policy, the Superintendent shall be responsible for the development of District
training, written and oral communications, resource lists and other tools for the use of staff;,
students and community members in achieving the purposes of this policy. Specific procedures
appropriate to the needs of staff, students, and parents/community members will be available to
all persons who have legitimate business within the District.

In all cases, individuals who perceive they have been treated in an uncivil manner will be urged
fo resolve their concerns through simple, direct or assisted communication with the person(s) at
the source of the concern. When this is not possible or appropriate, any person who needs help
in identifying and/or using appropriate problem-solving procedures may seek assistance from the
school principal, principal designee, or work site administrator. Individuals are encouraged to
work out issues of concern promptly and preferably no later than two (2) days after an incident
has occurred. No retaliation will be tolerated against individuals for working in good faith under
this policy and its related procedures to resolve concerns.

School Governance Councils are encouraged to guide, support, and evaluate local efforts to
establish and reinforce a culture of civility and respect for all.

This policy seeks to promote a school culture of respect and civility. Severe or persistent acts of
uncivil conduct may, however, violate other school rules, such as the District’s policies against
harassment and sexual harassment, or specific conduct codes. Violation of such policies may
result in further action, such as discipline, adverse employment action, or criminal charges, as
applicable. Nothing in this policy is intended to interfere with the ability of school officials to
maintain order and discipline in the schools or to enforce school rules and applicable laws.

The Superintendent and appropriate staff shall review this policy as deemed necessary.
Severability Clause
If any part of this policy or its related procedures is found to be unlawful or unenforceable by a

court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect to
the full extent permitted by law.

(cf. 0521 — Nondiscrimination)
(cf. 1120 — Public Participation at Board of Education Meetings)



First-Second Reading
Proposed New Policy
Students 5145.54

Civility (continued)

(cf. 1250 — Visits to the Schools)

(cf. 1251 — Loitering or Causing Disturbances)

(cf. 1316 — Conduct on School Property)

(cf. 1320 — Relations between the Public and School Personnel)
(cf. 1330 — Use of School Facilities)

(cf. 1700 — Otherwise Lawful Possession of Firearms on School Property)
(cf. 3517.2 — Vandalism)

(cf. 5131.911 — Bullying)

(cf. 5145.51 — Sexual Harassment)

(cf. 5145.53 — Civility)

{cf. 6114.7 — Safe Schools)

(cf. 6145.22 — Sportsmanship)

(cf. 9273 — Civility Code)

Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes
1-225 Meetings of the government agents to be public.
1-232 Conduct of the meeting.
10-220 Duties of boards of education.
10-221 Boards of education to prescribe rule(s), policies, and procedures.
10-239 Use of school facilities for other purposes.
53a-185 Loitering in or about school grounds: Class C misdemeanor.

Policy Adopted:



Instruction

First-Second Reading

Proposed Policy Revision
ENFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT

6174

Summer School Policy

II.

A summer school program of study will may be offered each summer to residents of
Enfield and surrounding communities for the purpose of:

el o U F o o S =

Making up credit loss and/or required courses.

Improvement of Grade Point Average (GPA).

Elective courses.

Enrichment.

Maintenance of Skills/Academic Intervention.

CMT/CAPT Suppert Smarter Balanced Assessment and/or NGSS Assessment.
Literacy/Numeracy Support for Graduation Requirements.

General Guidelines:

A.

Elementary School:

The primary objective of the elementary Summer Learning Academy is to
strengthen student skills in literacy and numeracy, support student success on the
CMT Smarter Balanced Assessments, and provide continuity of the elementary
curriculum.

Middle School:

1, The primary objective of the middle school summer program is to
strengthen student skills in literacy, sciemce, and numeracy, provide
support for student success on the Smarter Balanced Assessment and
NGSS Assessment €©MT; ensure continuity of the curriculum, and
reinforce study skills. Fhe-grades-earned-in-summer-school-are-eombined
with-those-earned-duringthesehoolyearto—raise—astudent’ s GPA o4
e e

achieve prometion-in-summersehoek Enrollment for any summer school

3 course taken in Enfield or outside the Enfield school district by an Enfield

Public Schools student must receive the prior approval of the student’s
guidance counselor and building administrator.



Instruction

First-Second Reading
Proposed Policy Revision

6174

Summer School Policy

C. High School:

I

The primary objective of the High School slimmer summer school
program is to afford students the opportunity to make up lost
credits/required courses, and/or improve grade point average and/or-take
enrichment-courses. Details are specified in part of this policy.

Enrollment and credit for any summer school course taken in Enfield or
outside the Enfield school district by an Enfield Public Schools student
must receive the prior approval of the student’s guidance counselor and
building administrator.

Summer school courses, unless approved in advance by a building
administrator, will be treated as level 3 courses for GPA computational
purposes.

No more than 50% of the total credits needed in a required subject area for
graduation may be accrued in summer school.

The student must complete all established requirements for a given
summer school course to receive credit.

III.  High School Summer School Options:

A.

Making-up lost credit(s)/required courses.

I.

Available to students who have lost credit(s) due to the attendance policy
or who have failed courses.

Students must have been enrolled for the entire course and earned a course
average of 50 45 or a grade of 50 45 on the final exam during the regular
school year to enroll in a summer school course.

Credit for any summer school course will be awarded only to the amount
lost in any individual school year.

If a required or make-up course is not offered during summer school, an
appropriate substitute course, approved by a building administrator, may
be taken.

Both the regular year’s grade and the summer school grade will be

included on the transcript and shall be factored into the student’s career
GPA.



Instruction

First-Second Reading
Proposed Policy Revision

6174

Summer School Policy

B. Improving Grade Point Average:

1 Available to students who have passed a course during the year but who
wish to improve their grade.

2 The final grade earned in summer school courses will be added to the
student’s high school transcript. Both the grade earned during the school
year and the summer school grade will be included on the student’s
transcript.

3, Computation of a new GPA using the final grade earned in summer school
will be at the discretion of the student.

C. Enrichment Courses

1. These courses are available to students who wish to take prerequisite
courses or who wish to increase their general knowledge.

2 Credit awarded for these courses will follow the state guidelines (i.e., 120
clock hours - 1 credit).

3. Course(s) taken at colleges will be granted high school credit on an equal
basis but not to exceed a total of two credits.

4. Students may elect to include college credit on their high school transcript
and toward their GPA.

5. Any enrichment course will not replace any required course ner-ean-it-be
applicd toward the-number-of-ereditsrequiredfor-graduation,

D. Graduation Requirements:
1 A summer school literacy, and numeracy, and/or science intervention

program is offered at the student/parent’s expense to all students who
have not met the literacy, andfer numeracy and/or science performance
standards after their junior senior year. The-program’s—goal-istoraise-the
level-of—student—performance—inliteracy and/or numeraey—to—help—the
studentsatisfactorily passfcomplete the performanecetask:




First-Second Reading
Proposed Policy Revision

Instruction 6174

Summer School Policy

IVv.

B

Operational Guidelines:
A. The Director of Summer School is responsible for the:

1. Recommendation of summer school schedule, courses, and hours to the
Superintendent of Schools for approval.

2. Assignment of students.
3. Setting and collecting of fees.

(B through D applies to middle and high school only.)

B. Transportation to and from summer school is the responsibility of the individual
student.
c, More than one absence will result in loss of credit and/or dismissal without

refund, subject to appeal. If a student is late to class by ten minutes or more, it
will be recorded as a tardy. Fhree Two tardies will be considered an absence.

D. The disciplinary code of summer school will differ in no respect from the regular
school year. Violation of the disciplinary code may result in loss of credit and/or
dismissal without refund.

E, A final exam must be taken at the conclusion of all high school summer school
courses and will account for 20 percent of the final course grade. The final exam
will be comparable in difficulty and scope as that given during the regular school
year. The final exam must be approved by the appropriate department
chairperson(s). In any generic course a comparable final exam is to be used.

Tuition will be determined on an annual basis with out-of-district students paying a
minimum of 15% more than what is required of Enfield residents.

Policy Adopted: December 8, 1986
Policy Amended: October 28, 1991
Policy Revised: May 31, 2005
Policy Reviewed: June 23, 2009
Policy Adopted: May 11, 2021
Policy Revised:



First-Second Reading
Proposed Policy Revision
ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Enfield, Connecticut

9321
Bylaws of the Board

Time, Place and Notification of Meetings

Regular Meetings of the Board — Regular meetings of the Board shall be held on the second
and fourth Tuesday of each month at 7:00 PM except for the following months:

December - Second Tuesday only
July — Second Tuesday only
August — Fourth Tuesday only

Special Meetings of the Board — Special meetings shall be called by the Chairperson upon a
written request of one-third of the members or whenever deemed necessary by the Chairperson.
Written notice of all special meetings shall be given to the members of the Board at least 24
hours previous to the time stated for the meeting to convene. Said notice shall indicate the
purpose of such special meetings; and no other business shall be transacted at such meetings
except upon the unanimous vote of the whole Board.

Special meetings are to be held on other days of the week (other than Mondays) so as not to
conflict with Town council meetings.

Adjournment of Meetings — Meetings shall adjourn no later than +8:30 77:00 PM. Extensions
in time of adjournment may occur should two-thirds of the members present so approve (in the
event five members are in attendance, it will be necessary to have 4 affirmative votes for an
extension in time of adjournment; if seven members are in attendance, it will be necessary to
have five affirmative votes).

Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes
1-200 (2) Definitions. “Meeting”
1-206 Denial of access to public records or meetings.
1-225 Meetings of government agencies to be public, as amended by June
11 Special Session, PA 08-3.
1-227 Mailing of notice of meetings to persons filing written request.
1-228 Adjournment of meetings. Notice.
1-229 Continued hearings. Notice.
1-230 Regular meetings to be held pursuant to regulation, ordinance or
resolution.
10-218 Officers. Meetings.

Bylaw adopted by the Board: October 24, 2017
Revised:



First-Second Reading
Proposed Policy Revision
ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Enfield, Connecticut

Bylaws of the Board 9325.2

Order of Business and Meeting Conduct

This policy generally describes the items to be discussed and actions to be taken at Board Meetings.
The sequence of the agenda 1s defined below:

Call to Order

Moment of Silence

Pledge of Allegiance

Fire Evacuation Announcement
Roll Call

Board Guests

Superintendent’s Reports
Audiences

Board Members® Comments
Unfinished Business

10. New Business

11.  Board Committee Reports

12.  Approval of Minutes

13.  Approval of Accounts and Payroll
14. Correspondence & Board Communications
15. Executive Session

16.  Adjournment

Rl A A il ol e

Type of Meeting Define whether this is a regularly scheduled meeting
where agenda items can be added; a special meeting
where, according to the Freedom of Information
Commission only items listed on the agenda may be
discussed; or an Emergency meeting where only
those items listed on the agenda may be discussed.

Place of Meeting Self-explanatory.
1. Call to Order: The Chair declares the meeting started.
2. Moment of Silence: A moment of silence lacks any specific religious

formulation, and therefore it will be presented as a
way of creating reflection and respect without
endorsing any particular religion.

o)

. Pledge of Allegiance: Self-explanatory.



First-Second Reading
Proposed Policy Revision

Bylaws of the Board 9325.2

Order of Business and Meeting Conduct (continued)

3. Fire Evacuation Announcement: A fire/safety announcement must be made after the
meetings called to order. This is required for any
public meetings held per fire regulations.

4. Roll Call: Self-explanatory.

5. Board Guests: The Board will receive invited guests (individuals
and/or groups) who have been invited to attend the
meeting by the Board. These invitations may be
related to recognition awards presentations to the
Board, or consultant repotts to the Board.

6. Superintendents’ Report: During this portion of the meeting, the
Superintendent or his/ her designee will report to the
Board items listed on the agenda or of interest
concerning the school system or education in general.

7. Audience: During this period any resident or taxpayer of
Enfield, employee of the Board, or Citizen with an
interest in our school system may address the Board
on issues concerning the school. When addressing
the Board, the member of the audience will state their
name and address; reframm from making personal
attacks on individuals. Since the Board meetings are
held to conduct the Boards’ business in public, and
are not meetings with the public, the Chair, acting on
behalf of the Board, has the right to limit the overall
length of time devoted to the audience participation,
and/or the length of time individuals may spend when
addressing the Board.

8. Board Members’ Comments: During this portion of the meeting any Board member
may bring up verbal communications they have
received, communicate ideas or concerns to other
Board Members of the Administration, or any one
member may request that an item be placed on a
future agenda for reaction by the Administration
and/or discussion by the Board. With the permission
of the Chair, the Superintendent, or designee, may
answer Board members’ questions and/or concerns.



Bylaws of the Board

First-Second Reading
Proposed Policy Revision

9325.2

Order of Business and Meeting Conduct (continued)

9, TUnfinished Business:

10. New Business:

11. Board Committee Reports:

12. Approval of Minutes:

13. Approval of Account and Payroll:

14. Correspondence and Board
Communications:

15. Executive Session:

16. Adjournment:

In this portion of the meeting those agenda items left
over from previous meetings are discussed and/or
acted upon.

In this portion of the meeting new items to be
discussed and/or acted upon are handled.

During this portion of the meeting Committees of
the Board on various committees will report on the
significant activities of these committees. When a
Board Committee submits their final report to the
Board during this portion of the meeting, the report
may be discussed during this time, and the Board
may act to accept or reject the report during this
portion of the meeting.

See: Approval of Minutes in Policy.

During this portion of the Board’s Finance
Committee reports on the amount of expenditures
during previous periods and the Board acts upon
this report.

The Secretary reads, or highlights letters and
petitions received by the Board or members of the
Board that are of general interest to the community.

During this portion of the meeting only the Board
and those individuals the Board requests to attend
are present. Only those matters listed on the agenda
and permitted by the Freedom of Information Act
(i.e. personnel, negotiations, pending litigation, real
estate, etc.) are discussed.

The End of the Meeting. This will be no later than
10:30 11:00 PM unless the Board is in Executive
Session or six members of the Board vote to extend
the meeting.

Procedural issues not defined in this or other Board Policies, will be determine by Federal, State
or Local Statutes if addressed there or Roberts Rules of Order.

Bylaw adopted by the Board: October 24, 2017
Policy Revised: March 16, 2023

Policy Revised:



[ tem F13.

BOARD OF EDUCATION @ .
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES é? Vi
APRIL 25, 2023 :

A regular meeting of the Enfield Board of Education was held in Council Chambers on April 25,
2023.

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Madam Chair
LeBlanc.

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE: Dr. Gerald Calnen

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Dr. Gerald Calnen

4, FIRE EVACUATION ANNOUNCEMENT:

5. ROLL CALL:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jean Acree, Dr. Gerald Calnen, Janet Cushman, Joshua Hamre,
Amanda Pickett, Scott Ryder, John Unghire and Tina LeBlanc

MEMBERS ABSENT: Jonathan LeBlanc
ALSO PRESENT: Mr. Christopher J. Drezek, Superintendent; Mr. Andrew B.
Longey, Assistant Superintendent; and Student Representatives

Morgan DiFronzo

6. BOARD GUEST(S) None

7. SUPERINTENDENT’'S REPORT

a. Student Representative Update
Student Representative Morgan DiFronzo stated EHS is celebrating autism spirit this week.
We will hold a blood drive on May 31, Student Council elections are coming up. Today is bus
driver appreciation day. She thanked all drivers for getting us to and from school safely. She
also thanked all secretaries in our town for the amazing job you are doing. AP exams will start
on May 1st, The Senior Prom tickets will be sold starting on Friday for $55 each. The
Lamplighters production of The Sound of Music will be held on Friday and Saturday. Tickets
can be purchased at the door. All seniors will attend a mandatory mentoring block on Friday.
She congratulated the Boys Lacrosse team for their win against Windsor. The Girls Softball
team also won today. The Girls Lacrosse team is playing against EO Smith and the Boys
Baseball team is playing against South Windsor tomorrow. Boys Golf is playing a tournament
at Grassmere, Boys Tennis played against Farmington and Girls Tennis is playing against
Rocky Hill today. Boys Volleyball is playing against Rocky Hill tonight and Track has a meet
today against EO Smith.

b. Early Release Day — as presented

c. FY2023-24 Budget Public Hearing — as presented

d. EPS Update
Mr. Drezek stated he will provide the Board and the community with a quick tutorial about
what it means to be an Alliance District. There has been a lot of misinformation about what
actually being an Alliance District is and what the implications are for us moving forward. He
distributed a handout from CAPSS about Alliance Districts. Currently there are 36 unique,
diverse and complex districts.

Mr. Drezek added we are situated in Connecticut communities in need of support as reflected

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
April 25, 2023
Page 1



by economic indicators including per capita income; adjusted equalized net grand list per
capita; equalized mill rate; per capita aid to children receiving temporary family assistance
program benefits and unemployment rate. We are serving 42% of Connecticut’s childing: more
than 63% of students of color; 65% of low income students; and 76% of English Learner
Students {(EL).

Mr. Drezek reviewed what we have done over the course of the Alliance Grant, improvement of
Alliance Districts has outpaced the improvement of non-Alliance Districts in literacy,
numeracy, chronic absence and graduation rates. These accomplishments of achievement
gains were achieved with less resources and financial supports. Alliance Districts educate
students with approximately $900 less per pupil than non-alliance districts. Despite the
investment of Alliance dollars, the State of Connecticut spends nearly $200 million dollars less
than on students who attend Alliance Districts than non-Alliance Districts.

Mr. Drezek added in 2012-13 the State of Connecticut ranked through an accountability index
which is made up of 12 factors. Economics is a vast majority of this. The top 30 districts in
need were designated by the State as an Alliance Network. When you are in this network there
are certain resources that are available to Alliance Districts, When this was created, it was
done with a 5 year commitment. The initial 30 districts were re-evaluated in 5 years or during
2017-18. This would provide an opportunity for districts to move out and other districts to
move into the network and become an Alliance District. In 2017-18 the Alliance Network went
up to 33 districts. The re-evaluation process would look again during 2022-23. There are now
36 districts in the Alliance Network.

Mr. Drezek stated one of the miscommunications is this was sudden and happened overnight.
That is not true. When this was created in 2012, and if the State chose fo take the top 35
districts, we would have been an Alliance district 11 years ago. If this occurred, we would have
received over $20 million in additional aide. We didn’t make the cut as it was determined at
that time, The data explains our history. This data is all public information and comes from
Edsight. He has used this information about our high needs that was presented to the Board
previously.

Mr. Drezek added when you look at the accountability index you see who we are. He was able
to go back to 2006-07. He started with high needs. What makes up high needs is
Free/Reduce Lunch, Special Education, and English Language Learners. Back in 2006-07,
32% of our students were classified as high needs, in 2012-13 43% of our students were
classified as high needs and this was the creation of the Alliance Network and Alliance
Districts. In 2017-18 when they re-evaluated, we were at 47%, in 2018-19 we were at 53% and
in 2022-23 we are at 55%. We have gone from 43% to 55% classified by the State as having
high needs students.

Mr. Drezek reviewed the data for Free/Reduced Lunch. In 2006-07 we were at 23%, 2012-13
we were at 35%, in 2017-18 we were at 39%, 2018-19, 46%. During the Covid years 2020-21
we were at 48%. Parents are required to complete forms and meet the eligibility requirements.
We have not been charging for lunches due to Covid. The Board graciously approved for us to
continue this until the end of this school year. We will go back to paid lunches in 2023-24. We
have families complete the Free/Reduced Lunch application in the most humane way possible.
We will always provide lunch for students even if there is no money in their accounts. During
the last 3 years (2020-21 — 2022-23) there was no accountability required because lunches
were free. We know the numbers for 2020-21 — 48%, 2021-22 - 45% and 2022-23 — 46%) are
much lower than what they should be. Next year, this number will be around 10% higher.

Mr. Drezek reviewed the data for Special Education. In 2006-07 we were at 12%, 2012-13 we
were at 14%, 2017-18 we were at 16% and 2022-23 we are at 19%. These are percentages of
students in our district with disabilities. The 2022-23 amount does not include the 22% or

150 students with an increase in SPED referrals. Next year this number will increase. There

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
April 25, 2023
Page 2



is a process we must follow legally. We often hear that we have too many administrators and
SPED staff. When a student is referred to the first PPT meeting and if student eligibility is
determined, we are required by law to spend 21 administrative hours in order to make that
determination. This number is coming from our Director of Special Education Julie Carroll.
This does not include any instruction time or support service time to determine if a student
has special education needs. This 21 hours is required for each of the 150 referrals, or 3,150
administrative hours or 450 days were used to make that determination. This does not include
the other current 922 students that are currently deemed eligible for SPED services.

Mr. Drezek added with the upcoming budget hearings, every year we discuss SPED services.
Kids with higher needs require additional services. IHe understands the importance of this.
There are a lot of things we are required to do by law.

Mr. Drezek reviewed the data for English Languish Learners (ELL). In 2006-07 we were at
1.14%, in 2012-13 we were at 1.84%, in 2017-18 we were at 1.94%, in 2018-19 we were at
2.10% and 2022-23 we are at 3.15%. During 2021-22 we hired additional staff to work with
our non-English speaking students. The number decreased in 2022-23 to 155 students
because of our staff. When students start with us and they do not speak any English, the
State gives them 1 year for them to become proficient and be able to perform like all the other
students that have grown up here in Enfield. We added a new team at JFK and another
certified T-Sol teacher in 2021-22. The more services we provide our students and work with
these students, the sooner they will be proficient in English. The interventions we have in
place are working.

Mr. Drezek reviewed the data about where we are as an Alliance District. The average high
needs in 2012-13 is 56%. Some districts are higher than us and some are lower. The average
percentage of high needs of Alliance Districts is 87%, the lowest is 40% and we are 43%. We
are 3% higher than the lowest district. This is who we are and why we are an Alliance District.
We just didn’t make the first and second Alliance Network reviews. We should have been there
11 years ago. In 2017-18 the average need was 61%, the highest was 86%, the lowest was 45%
and we are at 47%. This did not happen overnight. We have qualified at each step but were
not allowed in.

Mr. Drezek reviewed the data for Free/Reduced Lunch for Alliance Districts, In 2012-13 we
were 35% and the average was 56%. In 2017-18 we were 39%. He reviewed average
Free/Reduced lunch in 2012-13 for Alliance Districts. The highest was 83%, the lowest was
34% and we were 35%. In 2017-18 the average was 56%, the highest was 56%, the lowest was
37% and we were 39%.

Mr. Drezek has spoken to the State about this. It is not unreasonable to think students with
higher needs need a higher level of resources. He reviewed the per public expenditures (PPE)
for each Alliance District. The average spent per pupil is $18,682. The State amount is
$19,134 and Enfield’s amount is $16,601. When you compare us to Alliance Districts, we are
$2,081 less. Compared to the State, we are $2,533 less. We are not being given the
appropriate resources to meet the needs of our kids. Our PPE does not align with our peers in
other Alliance Districts or our needs,

Mr. Drezek added when you are named as an Alliance District, it is a recognition that your
resources aren’t lining up to our needs and our performance is not where the State wants it to
be. The creation of an Alliance Grant is meant as a State intervention to give us additional
resources to match the needs of our kids to increase student performance. The State can
replace each Board member, me and Mr. Longey. They cannot replace our staff. They are not
doing this. They are saying our needs are here and our performance is there, and the funding
is here. This is the recognition of State intervention that we need to increase our resources
and if you do not have the funds locally, they will designate them for you.

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
April 25, 2023
Page 3



Mr. Drezek added we are all familiar with ECS (Education Cost Sharing). The State will look at
your ECS funding from 2012-13 and 2022-23 and that difference will be your Alliance Grant.
The Alliance Grant monies will be separate from your ECS monies that is sent to the Town, We
will be sent money directly. The minimum budget requirement cannot change. When you are
an Alliance District it is a recognitionn. This is how the process works.

Mr. Drezek added when the 3 new Alliance Districts were added (Enfield, Plainfield and
Stratford) in February 2022. When they shared this information publicly on July 15 it was
contingent on Legislation process. There is only one pool of money. Some districts were
supposed to graduate out but didn’t. The reason they were in a position to graduate was
because they received an increase in resources. It is counterproductive to take their funding
away because once they do, they will be in the same place again. The Alliance Network was
expanded to 36 districts. Instead of our look back being 10 years it is only 1 year. ECS
funding from 2022-23 was flat funded. With a one year look back there is no funding available
for an Alliance Grant.

Mr. Drezek stated it has been said by audience members that we need to come up with a plan.
When you are part of the Alliance District and receive an Alliance Grant, part of the
accountability requirements is you will need to submit a plan about how we will use the
money. This plan also needs to be approved by the State. During the summer we discussed
our plan and found out there was no money for the 3 new Alliance Districts, We have a
comprehensive plan in place, but we did not receive a grant. All indications are pointing that
this will be rectified for the next fiscal year. He added Board members will see the plan. You
will not see it first and you will not have input on it. The plan needs to be approved by the
Commissioner of Education. When the plan is finalized, 1 will share it with the Board. The
current plans for the other Alliance Districts are available to view.

Mr. Drezek added he hopes he has clarified any misconceptions about being and Alliance
District and the process. He understands that people may not like this or support this. The
last thing he will address is how do we get off of being an Alliance District. It will take at least
5 years. Our clock has not started yet until we start to receive an Alliance Grant. Realistically,
there are 36 districts in the Alliance Network now, and not one district has graduated out.
Even if we are overperforming our plan, we still will not get out. With any luck, we will receive
additional resources for being in the Alliance Network.

Madam Chair stated we can discuss this under Board member comments.
8. AUDIENCES - None

9. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Mrs. Acree provided an update on Crandall’s One Book, Three Schools initiative started. The
book they are reading is “A Galaxy of Sea Stars.” The will have an author visit on May 30t
Students in grades 3 & 5 will be taking language arts assessments for smarter balanced
assessments. Progress reports will be issued on April 28™. Grade 5 students will visit JFK on
May 3rd.

Dr. Calnen provided a detailed update about KITE, School Readiness Council, Equity
Conversation, Focus Group, Sparkler Program, Family Education Organization, Upcoming
Stowe events, Transition Night, Book Buddies, Rocking Chair Readers, Tax credit program for
Seniors, 2-Gen, and Child First (860-236-4511). We have a new social worker at Stowe —
Angelica Fajardo.

Mrs. Cushman thanked Mr. Drezek for his Alliance presentation. She looks forward to when
your plan is approved by the Commissioner of Education. She plans to attend the United
Sound Performance on Wednesday. It should be very enjoyable.

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
April 25, 2023
Page 4



Mr. Hamre reminded everyone about the JFK PTO mattress fundraiser event that will be held
on Sunday from 10 AM -~ 5 PM. The JFK staff vs. students basketball game will be held on May
19t Students can register for this event starting on Friday for $10. He thanked all of our bus
drivers for providing transportation for our students.

Mr. Hamre provided an update regarding the Renters Rebate Program.

Mr. Hamre asked Madam Chair to remove Mrs. Cushman from the Policy Committee for
bringing up numerous issues outside that are currently protecting our citizens, our district and
mission statement.

Mr. Hamre discussed removing party affiliations from the dais and asked for members of the
Town Council to open up the Town Charter to make this change.

Mr. Hamre spoke about the Women’s Club Art Festival and the soup bowls he purchased from
Abby. He is extremely proud of what our students are doing. He also spoke about the
upcoming Lamplighters production of “The Sound of Music.” They all work so hard putting on
these productions — thank you.

Mr. Hamre thanked Mr. Drezek for his presentation. He is glad to hear we are working with
families that qualify for free/reduced lunches in a humane way.

Mr. Unghire attended Buzz Robotics competition at Western New England. There were a lot of
people from Enfield wearing their yellow shirts supporting the students. They did very well,
and the competition was very exciting.

Mr. Unghire thanked Mr. Drezek for his Alliance presentation. He asked about the threshold of
being designated as an Alliance District and additional resources to improve performance.
What is that performance?

Mr. Drezek stated it would be to improve standardized test scores. Mr. Unghire added it is for
academic performance.

Mr. Drezek added there are other indicators that the accountability index is made up of. Itis
not just academic performance. There are SEL components. He did not bring all 12 indicators
with him tonight. It also includes attendance, chronic absenteeism, and it is not just academic
performance.

Mr. Unghire added academics is a metric used. Mr. Drezek added just like graduation
requirements is a metric and absenteeism.

Mr. Unghire addressed Madam Chair from his caucus and Mr. Hamre’s request to remove Mrs.
Cushman from the Policy Committee. She belongs on this committee. She was elected by the
voters. Her only motivation is to protect our kids. The members of the policy committee will
vote on proposal recommendations. He objects to this suggestion to remove her. Not everyone
will see things the same way. She is a fine representative on this committee. She wants to
guard and protect our students.

Madam Chair stated she will address this during Policy Committee reports,

Mrs. Pickett thanked everyone for the gifts Board members received at the last meeting for
Board Appreciation. She was unable to attend. Mr. Ryder dropped-off her gifts. She loved
receiving the Enfield Street sign, staff and students messages - thank you. This reminded her
of why she wanted to be on the Beard.

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
April 25, 2023
Page 5



Mrs. Pickett also attended the Arts Festival with her family. This was a great event. Seeing all
our students work was very inclusive - thank you.

Mrs. Pickett aiso thanked all of our bus drivers. Driving our buses is a tough job. You are
great to our kids every day and you are keeping all of our children safe — thank you.

Mrs. Pickett would like to receive an update on the PK-5 School Modernization Commitiee and
next steps. Madam Chair added this will be done under our cominittee reports.

Mrs. Pickett stated Enfield Street will hold a literacy night on May 7*t. Thank you, PTO
members, for everything you do. They will hold a special assembly on Friday and progress
reports will also come home on Friday.

Mrs. Pickett stated Chef O. and members of his culinary team where at a competition in
Florida. She thanked them all for what they are doing.

Mrs. Pickett thanked Mr. Drezek for his presentation. She cannot wait to see our plan. She
has said before, she wants a greedy budget. Our funding does not support our needs.
Funding impacts our programs and our students directly. She pleaded to cur community
about the decisions that are made regarding the budget. She is very concerned about our
special education numbers and tiered support for students with high needs. She would also
like to know what happened in our community during 2017-18 and 2018-19. That was an
interesting jump with the data. Thank you, Mr. Drezek, for your informative presentation and
cannot wait to see our plans,

Mr. Ryder asked for clarification. We are spending $16K per student, Alliance Districts are
spending $18K per student. That is a difference of $2K per student. We were just added to the
list that did not come with any immediate benefits. We will still receive our $28 million and
some of it will come directly to us now. That still does not bring us up to $19K per student.

We are still being financially cut short.

Mr. Drezek stated this information is from 2021-22. The letter is from 2022 and highlights the
delta between the State per pupil $19.1K and Alliance District per pupil $18.6K is the $900 he
spoke about.

Mr. Ryder added we are an Alliance District on paper without any money. This may or may not
change in the future. What did the other district receive historically? Did they get at least the
$900 to increase their per pupil expenditure? We need to get from the $16.6 to $18.6K. We
need at least $4.5 million more just to be at the Alliance District average.

Mr. Drezek commented there is a mouse in here.

Mr. Drezek added it was important to mention when we might get off as from being an Alliance
District and the 5 year plan. This gap will not be closed overnight. Some of the protections
that are built in may come across as a negative because some communities where the Board
and Town Council do not see eye to eye or get along. Protections like the minimum budget
requirement are there because you cannot spend less on education than you did in the
previous year. We have received additional funding from the Town because they received
additional funds. There are a lot of proposed changes in the State of Connecticut. ECS and
Excess Costs are not currently fully funded at the State level. This can be very confusing,
House Bill HB5003 is a plan to start fully funding public education. This could be a game
changer for us to increase our funding to where it should be. The other part of this bill takes
away local Boards of Education responsibility to pay for magnet tuitions. That would give us
an additional $1 million dollars.

Mr. Drezek stated we all need to start on the same page with the same facts. We are talking
Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
April 25, 2023
Page 6



about the needs of our kids and resources to meet those needs. We cannot forget our teachers.
They are not getting the needs they need to support our kids needs and they are still holding
them to the same expectations. It is not fair.

Mr. Drezek added it would be a large sum of money that is needed in order to catch up. There
is expectations that come along with receiving funds.

Mr. Ryder also thanked our bus drivers and friends from Smyth Bus. He appreciates
everything they are doing for our students. We have been meeting at JFK for the past couple of
years seeing the drivers and waving to them. We also stopped by Smyth bus and dropped off
balloons thanking them for everything they do for our kids.

Mr. Ryder stated Eli Whitney will be holding a Blood Drive on Wednesday from 1-6 PM in the
gym. You can go to www.redcrossblood.com to register. Grade 5 students received their
saplings for Arbor day. The Behavior Techs have been creating space for the students to draw,
color and create stories. They are calling themselves the art-throbs. They will hold an
assembly on Thursday with Berkshire Music. A Bingo Night will be held, and grade 2 Memorial
students will join us on Thursday night at 6 PM. Grade 5 students can now purchase JFK
spirit wear.

Mr. Ryder stated the art show is one of the many things we do right in Enfield. Every corner of
the café had something different happening. This was a great event. The EHS Lamplighters
will put on their production of the Sound of Music starting on Friday night. Enfield Unplugged
is also coming up during the first week of May. He thanked Kite for all of the great ideas.

Mr. Ryder stated the Enfield Town Wide Tag Sale is coming up on May 20%. Registration entry
fees will be donated to the Enfield Food Shelf. This will be their 11t year holding this event.

Madam Chair stated she also attended the art show and purchased some bowls from Abby.
Our students are amazingly talented. This was such a great community event. She met her
previously during the United Sound presentation. She loved seeing the JFK under the sea
exhibit. She also attended the Unified Sports Volleyball game. Both the Police Department
and Thompsonville Fire Department were there playing alongside the students. Everyone had
such a great time, especially the fire fighters. She will attend the United Sound presentation
on Wednesday at EHS. She read a memo about this event from Mr. Reppucci. EHS held a
bottle and can drive. She also thanked our bus drivers for everything they are doing for our
students every day.

Madam Chair stated when we found out that we were becoming an Alliance District, it was
based on our prior year of funding that was flat funded. There was talk prior to her becoming
a Board member about Alliance Districts. When it comes to our special education and our
students that have disabilities, it is not just physical. They are also dealing with students with
emotional disabilities. You can’t always see a disability. Councilman Santanella did a
presentation for the PK-5 Modernization Committee on the per pupil spending. It has only
increased over the past 10-12 years around $3K. We are asking our teachers to do more with
less. It is very frustrating hearing the negative comments. It is not just one thing that made
us an Alliance District. This is our community. People are talking negatively about us being
an Alliance District. We are a public school system and welcome all students. We are also
dealing with families and resources they might need. They make up our community. When it
comes to ELL, we are helping the students and the entire family that do not speak English to
get resources that are needed. Asking how we are going to fix this has such a negative effect
on our community. We are addressing absenteeism with family outreach programs.

Madam Chair added when you look at our per pupil expenditures, for years we did not increase
our taxes in Enfield. We have been robbing Peter to pay Paul. Our contractual obligations,
fixed costs and health care costs continued even without the proper funding. This has come to

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
April 25, 2023
Page 7



a head, and we are now an Alliance District. We are looking at space and building concerns.
Our infrastructure is failing. It is frustrating that this has taken on a political and negative
tone.

Madam Chair stated CABE list all the Board chairs and we have been discussing budget
increases across the State. Some districts are asking for more money to support their
student’s needs. Comparing schools to when she went to school, times are very different now.
Society is a lot different, and our kids are being exposed to a lot more. Some kids do not know
where they will be living or if they will have food. These kids are expected to perform the same
standards as other kids that have a home, food to eat and family support. Our teachers
understand their students living conditions and they are helping them. Our teachers are doing
so much with less.

Madam Chair spoke about the EHS Grid Iron Clhub and family dinners. They would leave to-go
boxes for some of the students to take the extra food home with them so their siblings would
have something to eat. We need to understand our Enfield community.

Mrs. Pickett added the information that is on the Edsight website is data that comes from us.
These are real numbers. She also thanked Madam Chair for sharing about the needs of our
district.

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

a. Policy Revisions — Second Reading

Mr. Hamre moved, seconded by Mrs. Pickett, that the Enfield Board of Education approves
Policy #4112.5 Security Check/Fingerprinting for a second and final reading.

Discussion:
Mr. Unghire asked why Head Start and Stowe employees are exempt. Mr. Longey explained
that we are following Federal guidelines, and this is needed to clarify this in the policy. They

are still having background checks conducted.

Mr. Unghire asked if we could include in that sentence, we are following Federal guidelines for
Head Start and Stowe employees?

Mr. Hamre stated he asked the same question at the Policy meeting. This is what Policy
committee members agreed on.

Mr. Unghire feels the way it is written can cause confusion and questions. Mr. Longey further
explained our policy now matches Manchester. Manchester is our grantee, and we use the
same language. It says that in the next paragraph about criminal checks.

Mr. Hamre reviewed his notes from the March Policy Committee meeting with Mr. Unghire.

Mrs. Pickett added there is a text box that explains this in the policy. Mr. Unghire added that
is what is confusing.

Mr. Longey added Head Start employees must follow all Federal guidelines and they will still be
fingerprinted. It is a small change to make us consistent with Manchester.

A vote by roll call — 8-0-0 passed unanimously.

Mrs, Pickett moved, seconded by Dr. Calnen, that the Enfield Board of Education approves
Policy #5123 Promotion/Retention for a second and final reading.
Regular BOE Meeting Minutes

April 25, 2023
Page 8



Discussion:
Mr. Ryder added this just clarifies the number of credits that are necded.

A vote by roll call — 8-0-0 passed unanimously,

11. NEW BUSINESS:

a. Approval of School Readiness Continuation Grant

Dr. Calnen moved, seconded by Mrs. Pickett, that the Enfield Board of Education approves the
FY2023-24 School Readiness Continuation Grant as presented.

A vote by roll call ~ 8-3-0 passed unanimously.

b. Policy Revisions — First Reading

Mrs. Pickett moved, seconded by Mr. Hamre, that the Enfield Board of Education approves
Policy #5145.54 Civility as a First Reading.

Discussion:

Mrs. Pickett asked for a change in the second paragraph — Enfield School District Board of
Directors — changing it to Enfield Board of Education. We have a lot of student policies.
Why is this policy being proposed and how does it align with what we are already deing?

Mr, Longey stated CABE introduced this policy and other districts, including here, have seen
some civil discourse being displayed in many areas. This is not just for students. This is nota
mandatory policy. Basically, we would be making a statement that this is not allowed here.
We have seen a lot of uncivil behavior at many events. We have a lot of policies in the 5000
series about student behavior., This is more general, and he is looking at this as a statement
from the Board.

Mr. Ryder added it is also a catchall to address additional behavior issues. We addressed this
at the Policy meeting. This is more behavioral. This gives us something else to point to.

Mrs. Pickett agrees with the concept. It outlines pretty strict guidelines,

Mr, Unghire agrees with Mrs. Pickett. Mr. Longey’s explanation clarifies this, and the catchall
mentioned by Mr. Ryder makes sense with an uptick in behavior issues.

A vote by roll eall — 8-0-0 passed unanimously.

Madam Chair stated we are letting the mouse out of the building.

Mr. Hamre moved, seconded by Mrs. Pickett, that the Enfield Board of Education approves
Policy #6174 Summer School Policy as a First Reading.

Discussion:
Mrs. Pickett would love to see summer school being mandatory.

A vote by roll call ~ 8-0-0 passed unanimously.

Mrs, Pickett moved, seconded by Mr. Hamre, that the Enfield Board of Education approves

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
April 25, 2023
Page 9



Policy #9321 Time, Place and Notification of Meetings as a First Reading.

A vote by roll call — 8-0-0 passed unanimously.

Mrs. Pickett moved, seconded by Mr. Hamre, that the Enfield Board of Education approves
Policy #9325.2 Order of Business and Meeting Conduct as a First Reading.

A vote by roll call - 8-0-0 passed unanimously.

12, BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Curriculum — Mrs. Pickett reported we cancelled the April Curriculum Committee, and we will
meet on May 18W. Mr. Dube will present our new Health Curriculum,

Finance — Dr. Calnen reported the Finance Committee meeting was held on April 3. We
reviewed financial reports, nutrition reports and Tag investments, Our next meeting will be
held on May 1s.

Policy — Madam Chair stated she has the discretion to remove Board members from any
committee. She has reviewed the process for committee membership. She hears Mr. Hamre
and his frustration and at the same time, she understands how the other member feels. This
issue has come up for past Boards. At times, frustration can build just like it does with
families. We need to agree to disagree. This makes our democracy. We need to think of the
future when it comes to removing Board members from any committee. We need a balance.
You are both representing each other appropriately. She will not remove any members from
any of our committees. She has seen the frustrations and understands. QOur dialogue is good.
At times, we are very divided. You are both trying to protect our students.

Mr. Ryder reported the Policy Committee met on April 18% and our next meeting will be held on
April 16th,

Madam Chair asked about the Policy minutes that mentioned flags. Mr. Ryder stated an itemn
was brought up under items from the table from Mrs. Cushman about the kinds of flags in our
classrooms and on school grounds. This item will be placed on our next agenda for discussion.

Mrs. Cushman added she provided a sample policy to committee members that will be
discussed at our next meeting.

Mr. Ryder added this is how our committee works. Madam Chair added she was unable to
attend and just had a question about this.

Mr. Hamre wished our committee meetings were aired live, We had an issue last year
regarding transgender students using bathrooms that was also handied through the Policy
committee. Removing flags from classrooms would directly affect the LGBTQ community.

Mr. Ryder stated this is a procedure we follow on the Policy Committee with itemns from the
table. This item will be placed on our next meeting agenda for discussion.

Leadership — Madam Chair reported Board Leadership did not meet and she would like to meet
prior to our next meeting,.

Joint Facility ~ Mr. Ryder reported the Joint Facilities Committee cancelled the April 13t
meeting and will now meet on April 27th,

JFK Building Committee — Mr. Ryder reported the JFK Building Committee cancelled their April
meeting.

Repular BOE Meeting Minutes
April 25, 2023
Page 10



Joint Security Commitiee — Mr. Ryder reported the Joint Security Committee also canceled
their April meeting.

Enfield Mental Health Wellness & Workgroup — Dr. Calnen did not have anything new to report
regarding the Enfield Mental Health Wellness & Workgroup.

Enfield Cultural Arts Commission — Mr. Hamre provided the Board with a detailed report
regarding the Summer Arts program for students in grades 2-12. He spoke about the EHS
Lamplighters production of the Sound of Music and the wonderful arts program that was
sponsored by the Enfield Women’s Club. He thanked the members of the Women’s Club. He
would also like to represent our culinary arts program as their Haison. The Town has built a
Gazebo. The mural project is underway. The members of Valley Rep Theatre will put on their
production of “Holidazed”, and the Opera House Players will put on their production of the
“Hunch Back of Notre Dame”.

Madam Chair stated it is nice to see our culinary arts program so involved, We used to have a
program at Fermi called Café Rendezvous. You could go to school early and get a full
breakfast. This is where she learned how to make French toast.

PK-5 School Modernization Committee — Mr. Ryder provided a recap of what the PK-5 School
Meodernization Committee has done up to this point, The Town Council has approved up to
$200K to conduct a feasibility and demographic study. He asked if our request has gone out to
bid.

Mr. Drezek added everything is in process before the Town submits their RFP, This is being
reviewed by legal, and it should go out any day. The bid process is 30 days from when the bid
goes out. He will reach out to you once he hears something.

Mr. Ryder appreciates this information. No date to meet has been set for committee members
to meet again. He thanked the 15 volunteers and laisons for your time, efforts and willingness
to serve on this committee.

Madam Chair stated the liaisons are Scott Ryder, Janet Cushman, Gina Cekala, and Ken
Nelson. Several other Town Council members and Board members joined us on the building
tours. It was very important to look at each elementary school.

Mr. Ryder added the recommendation from the PK-5 Modernization Committee is to return to a
K-5 school model vs. our current K-2 and 3-5 model with the studies that will be done.

Mr. Unghire asked if Madam Chair is on this committee. Madam Chair stated no liaisons will
be voting members, We felt this committee needed to be led by staff and community members.
Only committee members can vote. She is an ex-officio member of this committee. We met at
JFK and gave commitiee members a tour of the building. Committee members decided on 4
topics to discuss at the special meeting with Board and Town Council members.

Mr. Ryder urged community members to watch the special April 5t meeting.

Madam Chair added the topics were space, facility, family and academics. She again thanked
comimittee members and liaisons for dedication. She cannot wait to see what happens next.

13. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Hamre moved, seconded by Mr. Ryder that the Regular Meeting Minutes of March 28,
2023, be approved. A vote by show-of-hands 6-0-2 passed with Mrs. Pickett and Mr. Unghire
abstaining.

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
April 25, 2023
Page 11



Mrs. Pickett moved, seconded by Mr. Ryder that the Special Meeting Minutes of April 5, 2023,
be approved. A vote by show-of-hands 8-0-0 passed unanimously.

14, APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS AND PAYROLL

Dr. Calnen moved, seconded by Mrs. Pickett that the Enficld Board of Education accepts the
superintendent’s certification for:

- 'The month of March 2023 the total expenditures amount to $8,929,699.48, broken
down between payroll totaling $7,076,396.98 and other accounts totaling
$1,853,302.50 and,;

- All payments have been made in accordance with the approved budget and are properly
accounted for within the books of accounts. Copies of approval for check invoices are
properly document.

A vote by show of hands 8-0-0 passed unanimously.

Dr. Calnen moved, seconded by Mr. Pickett that the Enfield Board of Education accepts the
superintendent’s certification for:

- The month of March 2023 total Grant and Head Start expenditures amount to
$1,635,624.50 broken down between payroll totaling $819,920.64 and other accounts
totaling $815,703.86; and

- All payments have been made in accordance with the approved budget and are properly
accounted for within the books of accounts. Copies of approvatl for check invoices are

properly document.

A vote by show of hands 8-0-0 passed unanimously.

Line Item Transfers if any - None

15. CORRESPONDENCE & COMMUNICATION

Mr. Hamre congratulated both Lindsey Ciechowski and Lilly Ortiz as Enfield’s CAS outstanding
Performing Arts and Visual Arts recipients.

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION - None

17. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Hamre moved, seconded by Mrs. Cushman to adjourn the Regular Meeting of April 25,
2023.

All ayes, motion passed unanimously. Meeting stood adjourned at 9:38 PM.

Jonathan LeBlanc Respectfully Submitted,
Secretary
Board of Education Kathy Zalucki, Recording Secretary

Regular BOE Mecting Minutes
April 25, 2023
Page 12



